

Minutes for May 2017 Club Meeting

Lowell Amateur Radio Club Monthly Meeting – 05/11/17 Meeting Called to order: 7:06pm

Officers Present: 5

(x) President & (x) Vice-President

(x) Treasure, & () Secretary

(x) Tech Advisors

() Web Master & (x) PIO

Number of Members Present: 9

Secretaries Report: (x) Read – () Amended – (x) Approved

Treasures Report: (x) Read – () Amended – (x) Approved

Vice President Report: None

Technical Report: None

Web Master Report:

- Background has been updated, no votes on Banner (going to just pick and print one)

Public Information Officer Report:

- 5/3rd River Bank Run is this weekend, still looking for additional volunteers

- If you want to sell stuff at Dayton, see GRARA about space where LARC will be.

Old Business:

- Mowing Completed at Morley, Mowing completed at WBBL

- Special thanks to KD8HNF for his efforts at Morley

- Need to finish killing weeds or weed them at WBBL and fill in mud hole in top of drive

- Diamond sponsors were discussed, currently have 6, looking for 6 more to finish year.

New Business:

- Discussion was held about FROM requesting change of room at the building to the East Hall.

Meeting was adjourned to see new room and discussion followed. A plan of action has been determined by the officers and those present and will be presented in a timely manner to FROM.

Announcements:

Saturday June 17th – 24 hour national bike challenge will use the repeater

Saturday June 3rd – IRA Hamfest

Meeting adjourned: 7:36PM Treasurer, Mike Wolthuis, KB8ZGL